## **ED/EMS Regional Leadership Meeting Minutes**

Date: February 1, 2012

Attendance: Amy Bochenek (Summerlin), Mary Ellen Britt (SNHD Trauma), John Hammond (SNHD), Josh Hedden (Sunrise Children's), Brian Rogers (Henderson Fire), Tony Greenway (AMR), Jenn Renner (HCA), Jeff Quinn (SNHD), Troy Repuszka (Summerlin), Dr. Flip Homansky (AMR/Emcare/VHS), Sarah Morrison (LVMS), Rose Park (Nevada State DHHS), Scott Morris (NLVF), Dr. Michael Metzler (Sunrise), Ngoc Vu (Southern Hills), Troy Tuke (CCFD), Jim Holtz (Valley), Eric Dievendorf (AMR), Rory Chetelat (SNHD), Dr. David Slattery (LVFR/UMC), Joanne Libertelli (Spring Mountain), Dr. Elad Bicer (Summerlin/Emcare), Natalie Ranson (Mt. View), Jeff Buchanan (NLVF), Sandra Tewell (Mesa View), Maureen Riggs (Mesa View), Brian Anderson (Community Ambulance), Sarah Morrison (LWMS), Kelly Buchanan (SNHD)

Topic	Discussion	Action	Follow-up
Introductions			
Review of Minutes			
Selection of Chair	Discussed need to select new chair for this group.	Jim Holtz (Valley) has agreed to chair.  Josh Hedden (Sunrise Peds) Has agreed to cochair.  Amy to forward past minutes to Jim and Josh.	Amy Bochenek
Bed Flow Discussion/Best Practices	Summerlin flow policies were sent to group.  Several facilities in region have received State visits with no mention of hallway beds.	Rory to schedule sub-committee to discuss flow issues.	Rory Chetelat
ED Directors Update	Sunrise Peds- There have been recent issues where sexual assault victims have been transferred to Sunrise when the case has already been cleared and only a medical screening will be conducted. It is important that this information is communicated to patients/families as some are upset if they find an evidence kit will not be collected once they arrive.		
ED Directors Update (continued)	Mt. View-Construction continues. Estimated date of completion for new ER 11/2012, then old space will be renovated.		

Topic	Discussion	Action	Follow-up
	Southern Hills-Geropsych unit has been opened.		
	Valley-Recent CMS survey. Went well. Cerner implementation is approaching for the 5-hospital system with Spring Valley going live first in March, 2012.		
Mental Health/L2K Update	Hospitals are still to hold off on submitting data. A new process is being implemented for data submission to ensure protection of privacy info.	Hospitals should continue to collect data but not submit until further direction is received from Jim Osti.	ED Managers/Directors Jim Osti
EMS Update	CCFD-ER Exchanger-Sansio will be out the 3 <sup>rd</sup> weekend of February to provide training.		
	SNHD-Drug shortages continue. Processes being developed to 1) limit use unless necessary, 2) evaluate protocols/substitutions, 3) use beyond expiration dates.		
	General-TOC continues to be 20 minutes on average throughout region.		
Trauma Update	RTAB is prioritizing ACS recommendations.  Among the priorities is evaluation of RTAB membership/representation and considering implementation of subcommittees to increase participation. In addition, improvement of data collection and review of trauma field triage criteria.		
EMS-C Advisory Committee	Met recently for the first time.		
	All 4 pediatric receiving facilities were represented.		
	Will meet at least quarterly.		
Next Meeting	March 7, 2012 at 0800		
	SNHD-Clemens Room		